



# Dennis Good


Digital Designer



Experienced designer with demonstrated work in a wide variety of industries. Skilled in Web Design, UX Design, Front End Web Development and Print Design. Strong arts and design professional with a BFA in Fine Arts with Specialization in Graphic Design from Ball State University.

 (317) 440-3259

 dennis@dennisgood.com

 www.dennisgood.com



## Experience

### **Fusion Alliance | UX Designer 2017-2022**

Web design & development, user interface design, user experience design, graphic design, email marketing, client service

### **Solutions 4eBiz | Creative Director 2016-2017**

Web design & development, user interface design, user experience design, graphic design, email marketing, client service

### **5MetaCom | Director, Digital Marketing 2015-2016**

Project management, print design, graphic design, web design, user experience design, email marketing, client service

### **D.Good Design Co | Creative Director 2007-2015**

Creative direction, project management, web design & development, user experience design, graphic design, email marketing, client service

### **Just Marketing International | Senior Art Director 2003-2007**

Project management, web design & development, user experience design, motion graphics, graphic design, email marketing, client service



## Skills

### **Technical**

Photoshop  
Illustrator  
InDesign  
Photoshop  
Web design  
Web development  
HTML  
CSS  
Javascript  
Animation

### **Professional**

Concept development  
Brand identity  
Photography  
Production  
Team leadership  
Creative direction  
Training  
Art direction  
Brainstorming and critique  
Process development

### **Personal**

Reliable  
Accountable  
Detail oriented  
Efficient  
Creative  
Optimistic  
Trustworthy  
Punctual  
Independent  
Helpful



## Education

### **Ball State University 1997-2001**

BFA, Fine Arts, with specialization in Graphic Design